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                                                  GREENVILLE UTILITIES COMMISSION 
 
                                                      GREENVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA  
 

          PRE-BID MEETING, 5/20/15 at 10:00 am FOR PAINTING OF TWO (2) LNG  

                                           ELLIPSOIDAL STORAGE TANKS  

 

 
 
Attending:  
 
GUC: Johnny Vernon, Cleve Haddock 
Municipal Tank Coating & Sandblasting, Inc.: Antonio Morgan, Charles Morgan 
Brant Construction, Inc.: Adam Fear 
Saffo Contractors, Inc.: Nevin Brewer 
RE McLean Co.: Reid Daniels 
Superior Industrial Maintenance Co. Inc.; Jeremy Toms 
 
 
 
 
Questions & Answers of Meeting/E-Mails/Site Visit: 
 
 
Is there anything in the tanks? (Tanks are empty) 
 
Are we painting the inside or outside of the tanks? (Outside) 
 
Who will provide the equipment required to paint the tanks? (Vendor) 
 
Has any lead paint been used on the tanks? (No, tanks are new) 
 
Are drawings available of the tanks? (Yes)  
 
Is there a preferred method of painting the tanks, brush, roller, mitts, spray, etc.? (Spraying may 
not be an acceptable method due to the surroundings. TBD)  
 
What is the project start date or calendar days for completion? (TBD) 
 
What is the tank size? (90’ long and 14’ wide in diameter (round), two (2) support services) 
 
What are the hours of operation? (7:00 am – 5:30 pm daily, 5 days a week) 
 
Is water and electricity available on site? (Yes) 
 
What vendor constructed these tanks? (Chart, Inc.) 
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What is the address where the tanks are located? (4150 Natural Gas Drive, Greenville, N.C. 
27835) 
 
How many gallons are these tanks? (55,000 gallons each) 
 
Will GUC consider alternate coating manufacturers for approval after the award or does the 
vendor have to declare an option for an alternate vendor prior to award? (Please refer to the bid 
package and exception/variation forms) 
 
Is the primer on the new tanks compatible with what is going to be used in the bid package? 
(Yes) 
 
Will entry allow a lift unit to be used in this area? (No) 
 
Can we use a lift and if so, can we remove part of the berm to get the lift to the tanks? 
 
(The vendor would need prior approval before making any alterations to the surroundings, etc. 
and be responsible that the surroundings, etc. are the same as they were prior to the beginning 
of the project. 
A lift may be used, if GUC receives and approves written plans submitted by the vendor for such 
equipment use.) 


